Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 9:46 AM

To: Melinda Watts

Cc: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Docket No. 080137-TI CMP ~

COM

Hi Melinda, STR

Per this e-mail, T will make the changes requested below. R
WOL

Dorothy oPc
RCA

From: Melinda Watts SCR___

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2008 9:40 AM SGA

To: Dorothy Menasco

) SEC

Cc: Kimberley Pena —t—

Subject: Docket No. 080137-T1 OTH _@j .

Dorothy,

I should have gotten to this sooner. This docket only involves the transfer of long distance customers and the
cancellation of a long distance registration, so the suffix should be -T1, and it should be removed from the

docket list for TX751 in MCD.
Also, the title should be changed as follows:

QOLD:

Docket No. 080137-TP - Request for approval of pro forma reorganization whereby Startec Global Operating
Company, holder of IXC Registration No. TK051, will merge with Americatel Corporation, holder of CLEC
Certificate No. 8420 and IXC Registration No. TJ049; request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C_; request for cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK051, effective on consummation of

transaction, on or about March 31, 2008; and request for expedited processing.

NEW:

Docket No. 080137-TI - Joint request for waiver of the carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C,,
in transfer of long distance customers from STARTEC Global Operating Company (TK051) to Americatel
Corporation d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688 AMETEX d/b/a 1 800 3030 123 Americatel Collect

(TJ049); and request for cancellation of IXC Registration No. TK051, effective on consummation of
transaction, on or about March 31, 2008.

Thanks.
Melinda DOTUMENT NUMBER-CATE
02034 MARISS
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




